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MEMORANDUM 
 

To:     Board of Town Commissioners  
 

From:   John Hoatson, Town Clerk 
 

Date:    Friday, December 30, 2023 
 

Re:        Town of Upper Marlboro Meeting Schedule 
 
 

Commissioners, 
 

Below are the Town Meeting Dates for 2024.  Any questions, please advise.  Thank you. 
 

 

Tuesday, January 9, 2024    Board Work Session 
Tuesday, January 23, 2024      Regular Town Meeting 
 

Tuesday, February 13, 2024       Board Work Session 
Tuesday, February 27, 2024    Regular Town Meeting 
 

Tuesday, March 12, 2024    Board Work Session 
Tuesday, March 26, 2024    Regular Town Meeting 
 

Tuesday, April 9, 2024     Board Work Session 
Tuesday, April 23, 2024    Regular Town Meeting 
 

Tuesday, May 14, 2024    Board Work Session 
Tuesday, May 28, 2024    Regular Town Meeting 
 

Tuesday, June 11, 2024    Board Work Session 
**Tuesday, June 25, 2024    Regular Town Meeting (During MML) 
 

Tuesday, July 9, 2024    Board Work Session 
Tuesday, July 23, 2024    Regular Town Meeting 
 

Tuesday, August 13, 2024    Board Work Session 
Tuesday, August 27, 2024    Regular Town Meeting 
 

Tuesday, September 10, 2024    Board Work Session 
Tuesday, September 24, 2024    Regular Town Meeting 
 

Tuesday, October 8, 2024    Board Work Session 
Tuesday, October 22, 2024    Regular Town Meeting 
 

Tuesday, November 12, 2024    Board Work Session 
Tuesday, November 26, 2024    Regular Town Meeting  
 

Tuesday, December 10, 2024    Board Work Session 
**Tuesday, December 24, 2024    Regular Town Meeting (Christmas Eve) 
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